
From:
To: Manston Airport
Subject: Protection of our way of life !
Date: 25 June 2021 15:39:06

 
Dear Sirs / Madam, I write today to show that my feelings have NOT CHANGED to allow a new
airport hub at Manston, myself and wife are totally against this idea to allow huge noisy aircraft
to fly in and out above Nethercourt Estate Ramsgate. Apart from the constant noise, vibration
and fumes there is also a danger of absolute disaster if one of these monsters came down, the
more flights the Greater the Percentage.
We live in Rydal Avenue and are directly under the flight path, previously when planes flew
above the noise was just about bearable but when the huge 747 came in that was awful, to put
up with that on a constant basis day in day out life would be worthless.
As we are so close to the runway the pollution and fumes would be at their worst on take off
even in the past unspent fuel would make markings on our shrubs/palms and the windows
would have residue upon them.
IF WE ARE TO MAKE THE UK CLEANER AND FUME FREE THEN MANSTON IS NOT REQUIRED, IT
WILL BE AN ABSOLUTE NIGHTMARE TO THE LOCALITY AND THANET.
 
Mr Andrew Crook & Mrs Brenda Crook

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 




